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⬜Urgent  ⬜Return receipt  ⬜Expand Group  ⬜Restricted  ⬜Prevent Copy  

1

Iris Tsoi Ying YIK/PLAND

 寄件者:
寄件日期: 2026年01月22日星期四 16:14
收件者: Iris Tsoi Ying YIK/PLAND
主旨: 申請編號A/NE-TK/852
附件: AQUA-FS251(18012027).pdf

類別: Internet Email

附件為申請編號A/NE-TK/852-最新FS251証書,供閣下參閱。 
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⬜Urgent  ⬜Return receipt  ⬜Expand Group  ⬜Restricted  ⬜Prevent Copy  

1

Iris Tsoi Ying YIK/PLAND

 主旨: Fw: A/NE-TK/852

From:   
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 3:31 PM 
To: Charlotte Tsz Wing WUN/PLAND <ctwwun@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: A/NE-TK/852 
 
Re:A/NE-TK/852 
 
申請人同意日後將超出的構築物搬回申請地點內。另外，現時沒有構築物之地方用作通道。 
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⬜Urgent  ⬜Return receipt  ⬜Expand Group  ⬜Restricted  ⬜Prevent Copy  

1

Iris Tsoi Ying YIK/PLAND

 主旨: Fw: A/NE-TK/852
附件: FS251- Certificate of Completion of defect.pdf

From:   
Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2026 4:57 PM 
To: Charlotte Tsz Wing WUN/PLAND <ctwwun@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Re: A/NE-TK/852 
 
Re; A/NE-TK/852 
 
附件為申請地點： FS251- Certificate of Completion of defect  
 
申請地點營業時間為星期一至星期日 上午七時至下午十時(包括公眾假期) 
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Government Departments with No Objection/No Adverse Comment 

 

The following government departments have no objection to or no adverse comment on the 

application: 

(a) District Lands Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department; 

(b) Commissioner for Transport;  

(c) Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories East, Highways Department; 

(d) Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation; 

(e) Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department; 

(f) Director of Environmental Protection; 

(g) Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department; 

(h) Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department; 

(i) Director of Fire Services; 

(j) Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department; 

(k) Project Manager (North), Civil Engineering and Development Department (CEDD); 

(l) Head of the Geotechnical Engineering Office, CEDD; 

(m) Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene; and 

(n) District Officer (Tai Po), Home Affairs Department. 
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Recommended Advisory Clauses 

 

(a) failure to reinstate the application site (the Site) as required under the relevant approval 

condition upon expiry of the planning permission might constitute an unauthorized development 

under the Town Planning Ordinance and be subject to enforcement and prosecution actions; 

(b) to note the comments of the Lands District Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department (DLO/TP, 

LandsD) that: 

(i) the Site consists of a piece of Government land (GL) which is covered by a valid Short 

Term Tenancy (STT) No. 1296 with an area of about 340m2 for the purpose of “selling of 

refreshment, hiring of fishing-related accessories and storage”.  The STT was granted with 

a term of two years certain commencing from 1.2.2005 and thereafter quarterly.  The 

permitted structures of the STT contain two containers with a total built-over area of not 

exceeding 44.652m2 and a height of not exceeding 2.44m;  

(ii) the GL adjoining the Site has been fenced off without permission.  The applicant should 

immediately remove the fence and gate erected on GL concerned.  Any occupation of GL 

without Government’s prior approval is an offence under Cap. 28.  His office reserves the 

rights to take necessary tenancy enforcement and land control action against the illegal 

occupation of GL without further notice; 

(iii) the STT tenant should cease the illegal occupation of GL immediately.  Otherwise, his 

office will take appropriate tenancy enforcement and land control action; 

(iv) there are a F.S. water tank and a water pump on site which are not permitted under the STT 

conditions and are not included in the application.  The applicant advises that these two 

unauthorized structures are the installation of accepted fire service installations and water 

supplies for firefighting proposal under one of the approval conditions of the application 

No. A/NE-TK/768 approved by the Town Planning Board on 3.3.2023; 

(v) his office shall further consider a modification application for STT to include temporary 

water tank and a water pump submitted by the applicant.  The application for modification 

of STT will be considered by the Government in its capacity as a landlord and there is no 

guarantee that it will be approved.  The modification of STT, if approved, will be subject 

to such terms and conditions including the payment of rent and administrative fee as 

considered appropriate by LandsD.  In addition, LandsD reserves the right to take tenancy 

enforcement action against the STT tenant for any breach of STT conditions, including the 

breaches already in existence or to be detected at any point of time in future and land 

control action for any unlawful occupation of GL; 

(vi) the applicant will likely make use of the GL as vehicle access to the Site.  The 

maintenance and management responsibility of the said GL and any other GL leading to the 

Site should be sorted out with the relevant government departments, prior to the use of 

access purpose; and 

(vii) there is no guarantee to the grant of a right of way to the Site or approval of the emergency 

vehicular access (EVA) thereto; 
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(c) to note the comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning 

Department (CTP/UD&L, PlanD) that the Site is in close proximity to existing tree clusters.  

Approval of the application does not imply approval of tree works such as pruning, transplanting 

and felling.  The applicant is reminded to seek approval of any proposed tree works from 

relevant departments prior to commencement of the works; 

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that the applicant is 

reminded to follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the ‘Code of Practice 

on Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites’ and to meet 

the statutory requirements under relevant pollution control ordinances; 

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department 

(CE/MN, DSD) that: 

(i) the Site is in conflict with an existing 600mm diameter public stormwater drain (refer to the 

drainage record plan at Attachment 1).  An extent of 3m on each side of this drain pipe 

measured from its out edges should be designated as drainage reserve.  No containers, 

temporary and permanent structures should be erected within this reserved area.  

Regarding this application, the placement of two containers outside the reserved area is 

noted; 

(ii) while there are DSD’s public stormwater drains in this area, the applicant should have its 

own stormwater collection and discharge system to cater for the runoff generated within the 

Site and overland flow from surrounding of the Site, e.g. surface channel of sufficient size 

along the perimeter of the Site; sufficient openings should be provided at the bottom of the 

boundary wall/fence to allow surface runoff to pass through the Site if any boundary 

wall/fence are to be erected.  Any existing flow path affected should be re-provided.  The 

applicant should neither obstruct overland flow nor adversely affect the existing natural 

streams, village drains, ditches and the adjacent areas.  The applicant is required to 

maintain the drainage systems properly and rectify/modify the nearby existing/original 

drainage systems if they are found to be inadequate or ineffective to accommodate the 

additional runoff arisen the applied use of the Site.  The applicant shall also be liable for 

and shall indemnify claims and demands arising out of damage or nuisance caused by 

failure or ineffectiveness of the modified drainage systems caused by their works;  

(iii) public sewerage is not available near the Site; and  

(iv) for works to be undertaken outside the lot boundary, prior consent and agreement from 

LandsD and/or relevant private lot owners should be sought; 

(f) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that: 

(i) the following supplementary information shall be submitted for further consideration: 

(1) full set of valid F.S.251(s) covering all the fire service installations (FSIs) 

implemented on the Site (i.e. all FSIs provided in the previous application No. 

A/NE-TK/768, including emergency lighting, exit sign, fire alarm system, modified 

hose reel system and portable fire extinguisher); and 

(2) a statement/undertaking to confirm there is no change in the layout and applied use as 

compared with the previous application; and  
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(ii) if the structures are required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance (BO), detailed fire 

services requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal submission of general 

building plans; 

(g) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings 

Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that: 

(i) if the existing structures are erected on leased land without approval of BD (not being a 

New Territories Exempted House), they are unauthorized under the BO and should not be 

designated for any approved use under the application; 

(ii) before any new building works (including drainage works) are to be carried out on the Site, 

prior approval and consent of the Building Authority (BA) should be obtained unless they 

are exempted building works or commenced under the simplified requirement under the 

Minor Works Control System, otherwise they are Unauthorized Building Works (UBW).  

An Authorized Person should be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed building 

works in accordance with the BO; 

(iii) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the BA to effect their 

removal in accordance with BD’s enforcement policy against UBW as and when necessary.  

The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an acceptance of any 

existing building works or UBW on the Site under the BO; 

(iv) any temporary shelters or converted containers for any uses are considered as temporary 

buildings subject to the control of Part VII of the Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R);  

(v) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street under 

Regulation 5 of the B(P)R and EVA shall be provided under the Regulation 41D of the 

B(P)R; 

(vi) if the Site is not abutting on a specified street having a width not less than 4.5m, the 

development intensity shall be determined by the BA under Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R 

at building plan submission stage; and 

(vii) formal submission under the BO is required for any proposed new works, including any 

temporary structures, site formation works like filling of pond and land and site formation 

for drainage works.  Detailed comments under the BO on individual sites for private 

developments such as permissible plot ratio, site coverage, EVA, private streets and/or 

access roads, barrier free access and facilities, compliance with the sustainable building 

design guidelines etc. will be provided at the building plan submission stage; and 

(h) to note the comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH) that: 

(i) no Food and Environmental Hygiene Department’s (FEHD’s) facilities should be affected; 

(ii) proper licence/permit issued by FEHD is required if there is any food business/catering 

service/activities regulated by DFEH under the Public Health and Municipal Services 

Ordinance (Cap. 132) and other relevant legislation for the public: 

(1) under the Food Business Regulation (Cap. 132X) a food business licence is required 

for the operation of the relevant type of food business listed in the Regulation.  For 

any premises intended to be used for food business (e.g. a restaurant, a food factory, a 
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fresh provision shop), a food business licence from the FEHD in accordance with the 

Public Health and Municipal Services Ordinance (Cap. 132) shall be obtained.  The 

application for licence, if acceptable by the FEHD, will be referred to relevant 

government departments such as BD, Fire Services Department and PlanD for 

comment.  If there is no objection from the departments concerned, a letter of 

requirements will be issued to the applicant for compliance and the licence will be 

issued upon compliance of all the requirements; 

(2) depending on the mode of operation, generally there are several types of food business 

licence/permits that the operator may apply for under the Food Business Regulation:  

 if food is sold to customers for consumption on the premises, a restaurant licence 

should be obtained; 

 if food is only prepared for sale for consumption off the premises, a food 

factory licence should be obtained; 

 if fresh, chilled or frozen beef, mutton, pork, reptiles (including live snake), fish 

(including live fish) and poultry is sold, a fresh provision shop licence should be 

obtained; and 

 if milk, frozen confections, non-bottled drinks, cut fruit, etc. are to be sold, 

relevant restricted food permits should be obtained; 

(iii) when choosing a premises, the applicant must ensure that the operation of food business at 

the subject premises is in compliance with the requirements imposed under the legislation 

administered by FEHD, other government departments and the relevant authorities.  The 

applicant is strongly advised to check well in advance the following documents: (1) the 

Government Lease; (2) the Occupation Permit of the building; and (3) the statutory plan.  

No part of a food premises shall be located in, under or over any structures built without the 

approval and consent of the BA; 

(iv) proper licence issued by FEHD is required if related place of entertainment is involved.  

Any person who desires to keep or use any place of public entertainment for example a 

theatre and cinema or a place, building, erection or structure, whether temporary or 

permanent, on one occasion or more, capable of accommodating the public presenting or 

carrying on public entertainment within Places of Public Entertainment Ordinance (Cap. 

172) and its subsidiary legislation, such as a concert, opera, ballet, stage performance or 

other musical, dramatic or theatrical entertainment, cinematograph or laser projection 

display or an amusement ride and mechanical device which is designed for amusement, a 

Place of Public Entertainment Licence (or Temporary Place of Public Entertainment 

Licence) should be obtained from FEHD whatever the general public is admitted with or 

without payment; and 

 

(v) no environmental nuisance should be generated to the surroundings.  Its state should not 

be a nuisance or injurious or dangerous to health and surrounding environment.  Also, for 

any waste generated from such activities/operation, the applicant should arrange disposal 

properly at their own expenses. 
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"Legend for Drainage Record Plan"
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